

From: lisa lelli <ll@mpl.ucsd.edu>
To: "Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 8/6/02 11:40AM
Subject: Re: 0125-EX-PL-2002

"Amendment"

Carl,

Thanks so much for your reply. I've included the information you've requested.

Pulse Width: 100 - 600 μ s

Pulse Repetition Frequency: 800 - 5000 Hz

Duty Factor: 50%

Also, this website gives a full description of the antennas we are planning to use http://www.codaros.com/seasonde_specs.htm I will be happy to provide any information necessary for the approval process.

Thank you,

Lisa

At 09:22 AM 8/6/2002 -0400, you wrote:

>Working on it. Had called yesterday for additional information: Need
>pulse width and pulse repetition rate. Will then forward proposal to
>Government users for coordination, which may take couple of months.

>

> >>> lisa lelli <ll@mpl.ucsd.edu> 08/05/02 08:08PM >>>

>Hello,

>

>I was just writing to check on the status of an online application
>0125-EX-PL-2002 we submitted for an Experimental license for installation
>of 3 CODAR Ocean sensor sites. <http://www.codaros.com/> Please let me know
>if I can provide further information regarding this application. I was
>just wondering how things were going with the approval process.

>

>Thank you very much,

>Lisa Lelli

>

>Scripps Institution of Oceanography

>8861 Shellback Way phone: 858-822-2873

>Keck Center, #124 fax: 858-822-1903

>La Jolla, CA 92093-0213 email: ll@mpl.ucsd.edu